Tom Tiede, Director of Transportation/Buildings &

Grounds CENTER

Center Cass School District 66 CASS

699 Plainfield Road SCHOOL DISTRICT
Downers Grove, IL 60516

Memo

To: Dr. Wise, Superintendent

From: Tom Tiede

Date: 4/9/25

Re: Bus Purchase off lease for 2025-2026 SY

As part of my transportation fleet plan that | presented to the board in October of 2024, |
included an option to purchase one of the school buses that is due to be returned at the
conclusion of its 5 year lease in July of 2025. The purpose of this purchase would be to allow
for the option to add an additional bus route to accommodate a growing student population as
well as a minorly condensed bell schedule as early as the 2025-2026 school year without the
commitment of a brand new additional lease payment. | recommend the Board of Education
approve the purchase of:

1X:

2021 BLUE BIRD ALL AMERICAN SCHOOL BUS. VIN#: IBABNCSH2MF374153
BODY#: F512739.

The purchase price of the above school bus is $27,747.64

Thank you,

Tom Tlede



